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Legislative File No:  2022-0316 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 

 

DATE: July 12, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Leadership RH Graduates  

 

 

 

REQUEST:  
Recognition of Leadership RH Graduates with Certificates 

  

BACKGROUND:  

 

Leadership RH provides leadership, networking, and opportunities for team members to better understand 

the many different programs and services available through the city. Participants attended monthly 

sessions that included presentations, tours, and discussions with department leadership.  

 

Participants were also matched with a mentor for the duration of the program. The mentorship program 

allows leadership to share their experiences with members of our cohort that are looking to become 

leaders in their departments. Participants learn about their mentors’ career, position, leadership style, and 

what experiences have led to their success. The program kicked off in September and ended in July.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
Recognition 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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